Ebbetts Pass Fire District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 20, 2018
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

9:00 A.M.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
J. Scott McKinney, President Jon Dashner, Secretary
Denny Clemens, Thomas Sullivan, Mike Barr

Concerning Public Comment
Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that
agenda item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during
"public comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items
until the next Board meeting.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order, Flag Salute, Roll Call
2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or

non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:
3..  Minutes: 10/16/18
3.2.  Acceptance of October 2018 Checks Listing and Authorize to File for Audit

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on
recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1.  Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.1.4. Fiscal Year 2017-18 Independent Auditor’s Report: To be presented via
conference call with representatives from Nicholson & Olson
4.2.  Personnel Committee (Directors McKinney & Sullivan)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Clemens & Sullivan)
4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors Clemens & Sulliva n)

5. Election of Board Officers for 2019 and Committee Appointment
5.1.  Board President
5.2.  Board Secretary



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING - continued

November 20, 2018

6. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

6...  Friends of the Calaveras County Library Arnold Chapter: Thank-you Letter for Assisting
with the Arnold Library Booksale Labor Day Weekend

6.2. Calaveras Public Power Agency: Board Meeting Agenda with District Electrical Energy
Use and Estimated Dollar Savings

6.3. Zoll Important Notification: M Series Monitor Defibrillator End-of-Life Notification

6.4. Policy Update:
6.4.1. Policy 6138 Personnel: Light Duty Assignments - Conclude Review of Updated

Policy

6.5. Joint Powers Agreement of Calaveras County Fire Joint Powers Authority: Local
Government Fire JPA
6.5.1. Continuation of Review of the Calaveras County Fire Joint Powers Agreement

6.6. Advanced Life Support Program Tax Measure: Ebbetts Pass Fire District Focus Group
Presentation to the Board of Directors

7- Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.
7.1.  Administrative Report.
7.2.  lLegislative Report
7.4.  Administrative - EMS

8. Comments ions Consi jon: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

8.1. Board Members

8.2.  Firefighters' Association
8.3. Employees' Group

8.4. Public Comments

9. Adjournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:
Michael Johnson, Fire Chief
Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

S

o
N\ FIRE usmzc

MINUTES
Board of Directors
Qctober 16, 2018

Subject to Approval

1. The meeting was called to order at 9:00A.M. by President J. Scott McKinney and the Pledge
of Allegiance was recited. Directors present: Mike Barr, Denny Clemens, Jon Dashner,
Scott McKinney and Thomas Sullivan.

District personnel present:  Fire Chief Mike Johnson, Cheryl Howard
James Crabtree, Rodney Rodr, Eric Griffiths,
Randayn Forrest, Paxton Fassbender
Others present: Dave Hicks, Blue Lake Springs Water Co.
Mark Franz, Mozingo Construction
Media present: None

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENT — None

3. CONSENT ITEMS
3.1.  Mr. Dashner made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1 and 3.2. Mr. Barr
seconded; the motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney,
Sullivan).

4, COMMITTEE REPORTS
4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
Chief Johnson reported that the District had received the first revenues generated
through the billing services of Wittman Enterprises with more still coming in through
Novato Fire District’s efforts. He also reported that the kickoff meeting of the
District Focus Group had been held with another scheduled within the week.

4.2. Personnel Committee (Directors McKinney & Sullivan)
Chief Johnson reported that a contingent job offer had been made to Nathan Attaway

who was currently undergoing a background investigation.



EPFD

4.3.

4.4.

2
Board of Directors Minutes October 16, 2018

Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Clemens & Sullivan)

4.3.1. Chief Johnson introduced Mark Franz of Mozingo Construction and Dave
Hicks of Blue Lake Springs Water Co. He reported that he had met with Mark
Franz earlier regarding Mozingo’s possible use of the grounds around Station 4. He
noted that any enhancement such as grading rock placement would remain. Some
preliminary discussion of any rents paid would be used to perform repairs needed at
Sta. 4 such as siding repair and paint.

Mark noted that Mozingo Construction needed 18 to 24 months for the set up of a
temporary office trailer and storage for a supply of 80,000 feet of small diameter
pipe which was purchased to avoid additional costs with impending tariffs. When
he had spoken with Chief Johnson, he had thought the District’s land there would
work well if the District agreed.

The members of the Board discussed possible rental rates and work that could be
done onsite for the station so ensure continued access for volunteer response.
Engineer Rodr noted that a strip of asphalt on the side of the station parking would
aid with snowplowing issues there at Sta. 4. Mr. Dashner made a motion to rent the
land at Station 4 at $500.00 per month for 24 months with Mozingo Construction
and appoint Rodney Rodr and Mike Johnson to meet with them on site to determine
actual earth moving decisions if applicable. Mr. Clemens seconded; the motion
passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Sullivan).

Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors Clemens & Sullivan)

Chief Johnson reported there had been no meeting and they were still waiting news
on the chassis for the ordered ambulance.

Scheduled Items:

5.1.

5.2

5.3.

Letter from Randayn Forrest: Request for Continuation of Retirement Benefit
Chief Johnson noted that Randayn Forrest had met with the Personnel Committee

members and was requesting that the District continue to pay her CalPERS retirement
and during the time she is on a leave of absence due to her pregnancy. Randayn noted
that she would begin her leave in December and her child was due in February. Mr.
Barr made a motion to have the District continue to pay the CalPERS during Randayn
Forrest’s pregnancy leave. Mr. Clemens seconded; the motion passed 5-0 (AYES:
Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Sullivan).

Certificate of Appreciation from Peggy Rourke-Nichols

Chief Johnson noted that the District had received the Certificate of Appreciation in
addition to several rolls of Lifesavers candy. The Board members expressed their
appreciation.

Policy Update: Policy 1060 Fire District Record: Retention and Disposition

Chief Johnson report that this policy had been updated due to the need for a minor
adjustment for a grammar error. Mr. Dashner made a motion to adopt Policy 1060
as presented. Mr. Clemens seconded; the motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens,
Dashner, McKinney, Sullivan).




EPFD

3

Board of Directors Minutes October 16,2018

5.4. Policy Review: Policy 6138 Personnel: Light Duty Assignments
Chief Johnson noted this policy was presented for the Board members to review. It
was noted that there should be a line added for Fire Chief should one need light duty
accommodation.

5.5. Joint Powers Agreement of Calaveras County Fire Joint Powers Authority
Chief Johnson asked to table this item as other fire districts appeared to be continuing
to review this item.

5.6. Pacific Gas and Electric Company Urgent Wildfire Safety Work
Chief Johnson noted that PG&E was working on fuels reduction around their
facilities.

5.7. Calaveras County Fire Joint Powers Authority
Chief Johnson asked the Board members to review the proposed JPA for Calaveras
County Fire Districts. He noted some of the possibilities that it would enable the fire
districts to do collectively.

5.8  Policy 1060: Fire District Records: Retention and Disposition
Chief Johnson asked the Board members to review this policy revision and take a
really close look at the 7-year maximum.

REPORTS

6.1. Administrative Report
Chief Johnson noted the District was the lead agency for an Office of Traffic Safety
Grant in combination with Copperopolis, Murphys and Altaville-Melones fire
districts.

6.2. Legislative Report
Chief Johnson reported that there had been some discussion regarding Proposition 6
because he had been asked about it by a citizen. He noted some other items in the
upcoming election.

6.3. Administrative - EMS
Chief Johnson reported that Mountain-Valley EMS Agency will be going out for
Request for Proposal for the provision of ambulance transport services in Calaveras
County in 2019. He added that discussions would be needed with Board of
Supervisors members on that committee.

COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, CONSIDERATIONS

7.1.

Board Members — The members had various compliments for the administration and

the line staff.



4
EPFD Board of Directors Minutes October 16, 2018

7.2.  Firefichters Association — It was noted that the Awards/Christmas Dinner was
scheduled for Saturday, December 1.

Eric Griffiths reported that the Association was purchasing three ALS monitors to
replace some of the failing and outdated technology as parts are no longer available
for older units.

7.3. Employees' Group — Rodney Rodr thanked the Board members for their support.

7.4.  Public Comments — None

8. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Sullivan made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Barr seconded; motion passed unanimously.
10:02 A.M.

ys\ubmitted,

N
District Secretary




County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts
As of 11/14/2018

Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

Object Code Object Description Balance
Assets
1006 Cash in Treasury 22900000 (1,039,355.85)
1007 Outstanding Checks 22900000 (7,193.25)
1016 Imprest Cash 22900000 40,000.00
Total Assets ($1,006,549.10)
Liabilities
2002 Accounts Payable 22900000 1,163.60
2002 Accounts Payable ' 22900010 50,004.33
2009 Sales Tax Payable 22900010 371.43
2091 Accts Payable - Staledated Cks 22900010 4,481.03
Total Liabilities $56,020.39

Fund Balance

3002 Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign 22900000 336,557.73
3043 Reserve for Imprest Cash 22900000 40,000.00
Total Fund Balance $376,557.73
Year-to-Date Revenues $360,358.27
Year-to-Date Expenditures $1,799,485.49
Year-to-Date Transfers in $0.00
Year-to-Date Transfers Out $0.00
Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts $0.00
Total Fund Equity ($1,062,569.49)
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 1.006,549.10
User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page: 1 Current Time:  16:42:19

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General Current Date:  11/14/2018



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - Oct 2018

RECEIVED XReceived
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Fire Operations:
Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 1,862,772 0.00 - 0%
Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (39,444) 0.00 - 0%,
Unitary Tax 4015 44,633 0.00 - 0%
Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 13,802 0.00 - 0%
Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 30,216 0.00 - 0%
Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 504 0.00 - 0%
Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 1,095 0.00 - 0%
Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 - 0.00 4,570.76
Interest 4300 - 0.00 (1,221.92)
State Grants 4455 - 0.00 -
HOPTR 4463 23,989 0.00 - 0%)
Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 -
State Aid for Public Safety 4472 0.00 6,046.05
Grant 4505 - 0.00 -
Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 30,000 609.16 5,664.96 19%
Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 300.00 300.00
HazMat Release Response Plan 4592 - 0.00 15.00;
Report Fees 4593 - 0.00 -
Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 - 0%
Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 -
Training Fees 4689 - 1350.00 1,775.00
Gifts/Donations 4707 - 0.00 250.00
Refund - Misc. 4708 - 0.00 1,555.69
Staledated Checks 4710 - 0.00 -
Other Revenue 4712 - 1630.98 6,469.92
Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 -
Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 483.61 483.61
Sale of Surplus Property 4800 - 0.00 5,000.00
Total 2,083,667 4,373.75 30909.07 1%
RECEIVED %Received
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
EMS/Paramedic Program ;
Special Tax 4077 362,276 0.00 0.00 0%
Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00|
Total 362,276 0.00 o.oo" 0%
RECEIVED %Reccived
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Station 3 AMBULANCE A
Special Tax 829,213 0.00 0.00 0%
Other Programs - State (GEMT) 9,000 - - 0%
State Other Aid (IGT) 65,000 0.00 - 0%
EMS Transport Revenue 700,000 66,698.06 | 215,859.06 31%
Transient Occupancy Taxes 16,743 0.00 - 0%
State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) 19,111 0.00 - 0%
Refunds - Insurance - -
Total 1,639,067 66,698.06 | 215,859.06 13%




FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - OCT 2018

ACCOUNT % Disbursed
ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date
SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001.1-
Salaries/Wages -.001 1,008,250 75,926.25| 308,910.15 699,339.85 31%
Extra Hire -.002 10,000 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%
Extra Hire - Intern -.003 40,000 1,846.51 8,910.31 31,089.69 22%
ST/TF FF Payments -.004 30,000 0.00 5,845.02 24,154.98 19%
Volunteer FF Relief -.005 40,000 865.94 2,710.15 37,289.85 7%
Retirement -.050 177,354 14,654.92 42,914.25 134,439.75 24%
Group Insurance -.055 194,450 15,624.77 67,898.15 126,551.85 35%
Uniform Allowance -.062 3,600 0.00 1,409.78 2,190.22 39%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111.1-
Safety Clothing -111 10,000 0.00 1,110.10 8,889.90 11%
Safety Equipment -.115 6,000 0.00 676.48 5,323.52 11%
Communications-Radios -121 7,000 13.14 13.14 6,986.86 0%
Communications-Phone -124 12,000 2,138.81 4,816.28 7,183.72 40%
Food - Fire Line Meals -131 1,200 102.40 716.86 483.14 60%
Housekeeping -.141 8,000 933.68 3,521.70 4,478.30 44%
Insurance-Prop/Liability -151 12,000 0.00 12,000.00 - 100%
Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 70,853 0.00 60,246.76 10,606.24 85%
Maintenance-Apparatus -181 37,550 18,542.03 33,806.27 3,743.73 90%
Maintenance-Utilities -.182 8,250 3,074.78 4,729.74 3,520.26 57%
Building Maintenance -.201 16,100 3,075.91 12,438.41 3,661.59 77%
Emergency Care/Rescue =211 1,275 0.00 0.00] 1,275.00 0%
Memberships -221 7,055 0.00 440.00| 6,615.00 6%
Office Expense -.241 12,050 371.15 3,449.26 8,600.74 29%
Office Expense-Postage -.243 1,000 54.00 260.08 739.92 26%
Office Expense-Copies -.245 1,500 94.03 395.41 1,104.59 26%
Professional Services -271 27,000 6,804.25 23,609.40 3,390.60 87%
Small Tools/FF Equpment -401 13,000 3,603.24 6,622.37 6,377.63 51%
Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -402 9,000 872.94 1,079.60 7,920.40 12%
Special District Expense -411 17,000 3,416.24 8,524.68 8,475.32 50%
SDE--Health Maintenance -412 4,000 0.00 480.00 3,520.00 12%
Training -422 5,000 0.00 895.76 4,104.24 18%
Travel/Education -478 9,000 525.00 663.48 8,336.52 7%
Transportation Fuel -480 20,000 2,915.14 7,579.92 12,420.08 38%
Utilities - Water/Sewer -.501 10,280 0.00 3,081.37 7,198.63 30%
Utilities - Electrical -.504 13,500 812.46 3,548.60] 9,951.40 26%
Utilities - Propane -.505 17,150 0.00 479.79) 16,670.21 3%
LAFCO Fee 5627 2,797 0.00 2,796.82 0.18 100%
FIXED ASSETS
Building Fund: Structures 5640 211,698 | 105,848.61| 105,848.61 105,849.39 50%
Equipment 5701 - 0.00 0.00 -
Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,074,912 | 262,116.20] 742,428.70] 1,332,483.30 36%




CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2018 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

5001.1.001: SALARIES
14274, 14344 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

14274, 14344 Paychex Fee Employer Cost
1042266, 1042831 PARS Employee Withholding
14275, 14345 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
CalPERS employee/employer

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE - Hydrant Maintenance
12388, 12463 Hyd Maint Payroll / Statutory Withholding
1042266, 1042831 PARS withholding

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - SPECIAL
12388, 12463 Intern Payroll / Statutory Withholding
1042266, 1042831 PARS withholding

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment
12388, 12463 Payroll / Statutory Withholding

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Payment
12388, 12463 Payroll / Statutory Withholding
1042266, 1042831 PARS withholding
1043228, 1043538 PARS trust administration

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)
CalPERS Employer Portion
CalPERS Unfunded Liability - Oct

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE
12388, 12463 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1059542 FDAC-EBA vis/den/life ins premium
1059544 Hometown Health medical premium
1055949 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

AMOUNT

$68,512.36
$264.39
$159.40
$780.00
6,210.10

0.00
0.00

1,018.68
81.32

693.33

187.13
14.94
848.96

9,839.21
4,815.71

-72.60
1,306.35
875.00
$13,516.02
none issued

none issued

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2018

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1058965 UPS

ship radios for repair

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1058952, 105953t AT&T
1058952, 105953t AT&T

1060082 Comcast Cable - Sta1

1058953, 106008: Comcast Cable - Sta 2
1058966, 1060087 Verizon Wireless

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1059222 US Bank

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1058951 Anchor Pest Control
1058954 Arnold Rental

1059222 US Bank

1059537 AmeriPride Services, Inc.

1059539 CA Waste Recovery Systems

1059555 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co
1060084 Sierra Janitorial Supply

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1058959 Mello Transmission Co
1059543 Hi-Tech EVS, Inc.
1059543 Hi-Tech EVS, Inc.
1059546 FailSafe Testing

1059555 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co
1060083 Mello Truck Repair Co
1060083 Mello Truck Repair Co
1060085 TireHub LLC

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

1059554 Arnold Auto Supply
1058962 Sam Berri Towing
1059222 US Bank

1060080 Chains Required Inc
1060083 Mello Truck Repair Co

phone Sta. 4 (2 mos.)

phone Sta. 2 (2 mos.)
internet/phone monthly charges
internet/phone monthly charges (2)
monthly service (2 mos)

pizza following wildland fire

pest control

chair rental for memorial service
vacuum bags

towel/rag service

trash disposal

cleaning supplies

squeegees, towel dispensers

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY
5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

U1002: service transmission
U1003: door handle

U1002: pump test/repair overhez
U8001: annual inspection
U8B001: GFl receptacle

U1003: oil service; repair radiato!
U1002: BIT, rear springs, gear b:
U1008: front/rear tires (6)

U3018: marker; U3013: J bolts
U3016: tow to Sta. 1

U3016: batteries

U3020: tire chains

U3018: oil chg; EGC & exh clean

FIRE OPERATIONS

13.14

515.82
529.43
345.22
245.23
503.11

102.40

120.00
100.00
9.66
168.34
187.36
72.48
275.84

none issued
none issued

416.02
159.66
651.80
700.00
27.87
4,116.79
9,418.16
3,051.73

14.98
125.00
347.75
205.15

2,381.90



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2018 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
1059555 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co building materials
1059558 Modesto Overhead Door Co  Sta. 1 repair side gate

5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE
5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE
1059222 US Bank wifi camera; spam blocker
1059551 Wiley Computer Works setup MESH router; cam assist

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE
1059222 US Bank stamps/postage (FP)
JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES
1059553 Zoom Imaging Solutions copier maintenance fee

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
14354 Nossaman LLP legal services
14422 Nossaman LLP legal services

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1058958 FailSafe Testing ground ladder testing
1058956 Hi-Tech EVS, Inc. Hurst tool servicing
1059557 L N Curtis wire rope sling

1059554 Arnold Auto Supply battery charger
1059555 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co air hose, plug, fasteners

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE / SCBA

1059555 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co c-batteries
1060079 AllStar Fire Equipment hose assembly
1060086 UPS return to AllStar Equipment

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1059222 US Bank: SAMBA CA EPN reporting
1059222 US Bank: Parcelquest subscription
1059222 US Bank: Enterprise rental truck for fireline medic

1059222 US Bank: 1st Responder Grant grant consulting fee

10.41
3,065.50

none issued

none issued

96.15
275.00

54.00

94.03

2,943.25
3,861.00

1,321.20
2,001.51
195.20
54.69
30.64

15.43
846.41
11.10

39.81
899.00
977.43

1,500.00



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2018

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

5111.1.422: TRAINING

5111.1.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING

1059222 US Bank: CSDA

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL
1059541 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY
JE CPPA

5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE
Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

5640 F: STRUCTURES
WestAmerica Bank

§701 F: EQUIPMENT

registration Bd Sec Conf

fuel

electricity

propane

Lease 526-01226

FIRE OPERATIONS

none issued

none issued

525.00

2,915.14

none issued

812.46

0.00

105,848.61

none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - Oct 2018

ACCOUNT % Disbursed
ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -.001 283,184 25,678.41| 113,588.95 169,595.05 40%

Retirement -.050 60,510 5,944.23 17,778.99 42,731.01 29%

Group Insurance -055 77,131 5,570.08 26,227.23 50,903.77 34%

Uniform Allowance -.062 1,200 0.00 600.00 600.00 50%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -111 1,500 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%

Safety Equipment -115 1,000 0.00 148.49 851.51 15%

Communications-Radios -121 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Communications-Phone -124 615 50.56 200.92 41408 33%

Housekeeping -141 1,883 115.34 387.51 1,495.49 21%

insurance-Prop/Liability -.151 2,204 0.00 2,250.00| (46.00) 102%

Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 17,050 0.00] 17,050.00| - 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -.181 1,900 102.96 1,659.14 240.86 87%

Building Maintenance -.201 - 0.00 0.00|| -

Emergency Care/Rescue -211 - 0.00 0.00]| -

Office Expense -.241 - 0.00 0.00]| -

Office Expense-Copies -.245 - 0.00 0.00]| -

Professional Services -271 2,200 0.00 0.00]| 2,200.00 0%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -.401 - 0.00 0.00]| -

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA =402 500 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

Special District Expense -411 700 6.00 26.07 673.93 4%

SDE--Health Maintenance -412 3,000 0.00 127.00 2,873.00 4%

SDE--Administration Fee -413 18,114 0.00 0.00 18,114.00 0%

Training -422 1,500 0.00 159.26 1,340.74 11%

Travel/Education -478 2,700 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0%

Transportation Fuel -.480 6,500 428.06 1,826.48 4,673.52 28%
SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 3,623 0.00 0.00 3,623.00 0%
EAgine Paramedic Program Totals 488,014 37,895.64| 182,030.04 305,983.96 37%







